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24 May 2019

Ms LEE Ho-ki, Iris

Principal Assistant Secretary (Security)A
Security Bureau

10/F, East Wing

Central Government Offices

2 Tim Mei Avenue, Tamar

Hong Kong

Dear Ms LEE,

Subcommittee on Subsidiary Legislation Relating to
the Central Military Dock

It is noted that an application for leave to apply for judicial review
against the decision of the Chief Executive in Council to approve the relevant
Amended Draft Outline Zoning Plan of the Central District ("Judicial Review")
has been filed by a member of the public. Following the meeting of the
Subcommittee on Subsidiary Legislation Relating to the Central Military Dock
("Subcommittee”) held on 21 May 2019, the Subcommittee has received a letter
from the Solicitors for the Applicant in the Judicial Review stating that the
Orders and Regulations governing the handover of the Central Military Dock
("CMD") to the Garrison pertain directly to the subject matter of the Judicial
Review and requesting the Subcommittee to withhold from discussing, deciding
upon, or otherwise taking steps to further the subsidiary legislative work
concerning the CMD pending the outcome of the Judicial Review so as to
preserve the status quo and properly allow the courts of Hong Kong to arrive at
a determination on this matter.

On the instructions of Hon WONG Ting-kwong, Chairman of the
Subcommittee, to facilitate the Subcommittee to properly consider the matter,
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the Administration is asked to provide the Subcommittee with the following
information:

(@) the status of the Judicial Review proceedings; and

(b)  whether the Judicial Review, including the relief sought by
the Applicant, would in any way affect the work of the
Subcommittee.

We would appreciate it if you could let us have the information in
both Chinese and English as soon as practicable, preferably by noon, 27 May
20109.

Yours sincerely,

e

(Rachel DALI)
Assistant Legal Adviser

c.c. Department of Justice
(Attn: Ms Carmen CHAN, SGC) (By Fax: 3918 4613)
Legal Adviser
Senior Assistant Legal Adviser 3
Clerk to Subcommittee



